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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 2:27 PM


To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Scott Rumsey - NOAA Federal


Subject: Salmon Resiliency Strategy to be released on Friday


Barry and Scott -

I want to make sure you know that the State's salmon resiliency strategy will be released publicly on


Friday. The press release has quotes from Chuck, and discusses our Recovery Plan. It does not have any


explicit connection to CalWater Fix. But as you know, there is now new mitigation money committed in


CalWater Fix that will fund some of these projects.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. 


The linked image cannot be displayed.  
The file may have been moved,  
renamed, or deleted. Verify that the  
link points to the correct file and  
location.  

The linked image cannot be 

displayed.  The file may have  
been moved, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link 

points to the correct file and 

location. 


The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or 

deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location. 


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

